
State-school

The State-school is a high school for young people.

The State-school has been created in 1865 as a German school. 

It is  placed on  the superior corner in Sonderborg, together 

with the Courthouse and Town hall. In 1879 the school was 

taken over by the Prussian state. In 1910 the school became a 

high school with the name Königliche Oberrealschule zu 

Sonderburg. In 1911 the school building on Kongevej 

inaugurated. The building got signed by the architectural firm 

Jürgensen & Bachmann from Berlin. The german school was 

closed by reunification in 1920. The building got taken over by 

the Danish State and the new Danish settlement clusters.



The school both had a middle school and a real 

division, and since 1969 has also offered HF. In 

1986 the school surpassed to Sonderjylland 

Amt, and that is why it changed its name to 

Sonderborg Gymnasium and HF. When it in 

2007 surpassed to freehold, it got its own name 

back. The Sønderborg Gymnasium has been hit 

by pollution, it can be seen in the snail 

decorations which surrounds the frontdoor .  

Later on a new building was raised it offering a 

new education called HF.



Here you can see how 

pollution affects the 

snail decoretions round 

the front entrance.





The main entrance to 

the state-school.


